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Wyatt, Zachary - - _ ) -

From: Zantow, Jenna

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 2:02 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: Draft Request

Attachments: aal_ab649.pdf

HiZach—

Senator Olsen would like to request the Senate version of Assembly Amendment 1 to AB 649 for Senate Bill 534. Let me
know if you have any questions!

Thanks,

Jenna Zantow

Palicy Advisor | Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Luther Olsen
608.266,0751
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J énuary 26, 2016 — Offered by Representative KULP

T

‘At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 15: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
line 19 and substitute:

“344.16 (2m) The secretary may issue a certificate of self-insurance under sub.
(2) to a religious sect if all of the following apply:

(a) The secretary determines that the members of the religious sect have a
history of not less than 25 years of mutual financial assistance in time of need to the
extent that they share in financial obligations of other members who would
otherwise be unable to meet their obligations.

(b) The department receives an application for a certificate of self~insurance
from the religious sect within one year after the effective date of this'paragraph
[LRB inserts date].”.

(END)



